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September 15, 2020

Honorable Betty T. Yee
State Controller

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1850
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief
Bureau of Payments, Local Government Programs and Services Division,
State Controller’s Office

Dear Controller Yee:

Pursuant to Government Code section 30029.11, subdivision (b), the Department of
Finance respectfully submits the attached (Attachment |) percentages for the
allocation of 2020-21 funds deposited in the Juvenile Reentry Grant (JRG) Special
Account within the Juvenile Justice Subaccount in the Law Enforcement Services
Account within the Local Revenue Fund 2011.

The JRG provides funding to address local program needs for persons discharged from
the custody of the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation’s Division of
Juvenile Justice.

Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) section 1983, the Director of Finance
shall calculate the allocation for each county probation department, as specified. In
accordance with WIC 1984, allocations from the JRG are based on the number of
wards discharged to the jurisdiction of the court and actually supervised by local
county probation with monitoring and services during the previous fiscal year. For each
county, this funding shall be provided for 24 months.

Additionally, JRG allocations are provided on an average daily population basis per
discharged ward transferred to a local juvenile facility for violating a condition of court-
ordered supervision, as specified. The Director of Finance is to report these findings to
the State Controller, who then allocates funds from the JRG Special Account to each
county in accordance with the report.



If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Justin Adelman,
Finance Budget Analyst, at (916) 445-8913.

Sincerely,

AARON EDWARDS
Assistant Program Budget Manager

Attachment

cc: Natalie Sidarous, Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division, State
Controller’s Office
Anne Kato, Assistant Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division,
State Controller’s Office
Melma Dizon, Manager, Local Apportionments Section, Local Government
Programs and Services Division, State Conftroller’s Office
Kathleen Howard, Executive Director, Board of State and Community Corrections



Juvenile Reentry Grant Special Account Allocations to Counties

(2020-21)
Allocation

County Percentages

Alameda 2.64532689%
Alpine 0.00000000%
Amador 0.00000000%
Butte 0.00000000%
Calaveras 0.00000000%
Colusa 0.00000000%
Contra Costa 5.51109769%
Del Norte 0.00000000%
El Dorado 0.44088782%
Fresno 5.73154160%
Glenn 0.00000000%
Humboldt 0.66133172%
Imperial 0.00000000%
Inyo 0.00000000%
Kern 3.74754643%
Kings 3.08621471%
Lake 0.00000000%
Lassen 0.00000000%
Los Angeles 21.82394681%
Madera 0.00000000%
Marin 0.22044391%
Mariposa 0.00000000%
Mendocino 0.22044391%
Merced 3.66601238%
Modoc 0.00000000%
Mono 0.00000000%
Monterey 2.86577080%
Napa 0.00000000%
Nevada 0.00000000%
Orange 1.54310735%
Placer 0.00000000%
Plumas 0.00000000%
Riverside 8.59731240%
Sacramento 7.27464895%
San Benito 0.00000000%
San Bernardino 5.29065378%
San Diego 4.84976597%
San Francisco 1.98399517%
San Joaquin 0.66133172%
San Luis Obispo 0.44088782%
San Mateo 1.32266345%
Santa Barbara 0.00000000%
Santa Clara 3.96799034%
Santa Cruz 0.44088782%
Shasta 0.66133172%
Sierra 0.00000000%
Siskiyou 0.22044391%
Solano 2.64532689%
Sonoma 2.42488298%
Stanislaus 1.32266345%
Sutter 0.00000000%
Tehama 0.22044391%
Trinity 0.22044391%
Tulare 2.64532689%
Tuolumne 0.22044391%
Ventura 1.76355126%
Yolo 0.44088782%
Yuba 0.22044391%
Total 100.00000000%
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